
                REPUBLIC OF THE PHILIPPINES 

         DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM 

                Tunay na Pagbabago sa Repormang Agraryo 
 

 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

            

        November 24, 2023 

 

CLARIFICATIONS/SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN ON THE REQUEST FOR 

QUOTATION FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF 100 UNITS OF A3 SPECIALIZED 

PRINTER (3-in-1) (RFQ NO. SPLIT-REF-065) 

 

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify the queries of the prospective bidders 

that were raised during the Pre-Bid Conference held on November 20, 2023.  

 

SECTIONS/ CLAUSES 

AFFECTED 

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’ 

QUERIES 

DAR’S 

CLARIFICATION/RESPONSE 

A. Terms and Conditions: 

 

b) Eligibility criteria 

(ii) The Supplier’s financial 

resources, less its current 

contract commitments, must 

meet the total cash flow 

requirement of the lot(s) 

under consideration for 

award. xxx 

 

 

 

Is NFCC supported by an Audited 

Financial Statement sufficient for 

this requirement? 

 

 

 

The computation required under Item 

b.ii is a modification of the formula 

for NFCC, to wit: 

 

Financial eligibility = FR – CCC 

 

Where: 

FR = total current assets including 

any committed line of credit 

 

CCC = current value of ongoing 

contracts 

 

The above stated computation must 

be supported by the most recent 

Audited Financial Statement, 

Committed Line of Credit, if any, and 

a statement of ongoing contracts with 

supporting documents (NOA, 

Contract and NTP). 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 

i) Contract 

Implementation 

 

If the supplier/service 

provider does not start the 

delivery or perform the 

services under the 

contract/PO within 10 

calendar days (upon receipt 

of the purchase 

order/contract … xxx 

 

k) Place and Date of 

Delivery 

 

 

 

 

 

There is a discrepancy in the delivery 

period stipulated on RFQ and Terms 

and Conditions. Which is correct? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The Delivery Date of the Goods shall 

be within ten (10) calendar days 

from receipt of the Notice to 

Proceed. 

 

 

 

May we request to extend the 

delivery period from twenty (20) to 

sixty (60) calendar days? 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 The delivery period is 

twenty (20) calendar 

days. Please refer to SBB 

No. 1 for the Amendment. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The delivery period is twenty (20) 

calendar days. 

 

 

 

 

i. Other Queries 

 

Submission of quotation 

 

 

 

Deployment of units 

 

 

 

Service centers 

 

 

 

 

How many copies of documents we 

are required to submit? 

 

 

Where would the printers be 

deployed? 

 

 

Will you require us to have onsite 

service centers for each region? 

 

 

If so, may we request a copy of the 

distribution list for our reference? 

 

 

One (1) original and four (4) copies. 

 

 

 

Units will be deployed to the DAR 

Central office and possibly to its 

Regional Offices. 

 

Yes, at least one (1) service center 

within the region that would service 

the equipment. 

 

You may refer to the number/location 

of regional offices of DAR 

nationwide. 

 

 

 

Approved by: 

 

 

AMIHILDA J. SANGCOPAN 

Undersecretary, Office of Mindanao Affairs & 

Chairperson, Bids & Awards Committee 


